

June 30, 2026

VIA EMAIL

Ritchie Murray

Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. Murray:

**Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. 2027-2030 Demand Side Management Plan Application
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File Number: EB-2025-0295**

Pursuant to Procedural Order #4 dated June 23, 2026, this is the reply of Enbridge Gas to the submissions made by parties in respect of the requests for confidentiality made by Enbridge Gas in its covering letter which accompanied the filing of its Interrogatory Responses on June 18, 2026 (the "Letter").

Only OEB Staff and Pollution Probe filed submissions. OEB Staff supports the requests made for confidentiality for the reasons set out by Enbridge Gas in its Letter with one exception, which relates to Exhibit I. C- STAFF – 16 Attachment 2, Page 1, which involves the 2025 Home Renovation Savings Program ("HRS") and the IESO's incentive costs. Enbridge Gas submitted in the Letter that the IESO had requested redactions to its customer incentive costs for its portion of the 2025 HRS program on the basis of non-relevance under section 11 of the OEB's Practice Direction on Confidential Filings ("Practice Direction"). In the alternative, the redactions should be subject to confidential treatment under the Practice Direction.

OEB Staff and Pollution Probe take the position that the redacted information is relevant. OEB Staff further argued at page 6 of its submission dated June 24, 2026, that absent the IESO demonstrating that the aggregated incentive cost information falls within a presumptively confidential category in Appendix B of the Practice Direction, or that it discloses information that would give rise to the types of harm contemplated in Appendix A of the Practice Direction, the request for confidential treatment should also be denied.

The IESO filed a submission on June 29, 2026 in response to the submissions of OEB Staff.

Enbridge Gas believes that the IESO's submission is comprehensive and complete. Enbridge Gas supports the IESO's submissions and continues its request that the OEB find the redacted material in question as irrelevant, or in the alternative, appropriately the subject of confidential treatment under the Practice Direction.

June 30, 2026
Page 2

Yours truly

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be "DO", with a long horizontal stroke extending to the right.

Aird & Berlis LLP
Dennis O'Leary
Partner